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PRESENT TO BOARD:  OCTOBER 29, 2025 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS    

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS  

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved: 

I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
Virianai Linares Financial Aid Specialist 09/11/25

II. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
Kimberly Cloud* Educational Technology and Design Specialist 09/22/25

*Internal transfer

III. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:
Name Position Effective Date

IV. RESIGNATIONS:
Joann Kramer Educational Technology Specialist 09/09/25
Aidimar Mendoza Coordinator, Human Resources Operations 09/17/25
Paul Sotiropoulos General Maintenance, Hotel Jacaranda 09/22/25
Derek Bryant HVAC/Building Trades Specialist 09/26/25

V. RETIREMENTS:
Name Position Effective Date
Teresa Vorous Controller 01/31/26
Cynthia Garren Director, Cultural Programs 05/31/26
Deborah Latter Coordinator, Internal Communications 07/31/26
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V. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2023-24, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank
Damara Hutchins ASN Clinicals/Labs/Practical Nursing III
Kendall King EMS/Fire Science for CCE IV
Travis Minard EMS/FS for CCE IV
Sueellen Nipper-Williams Dental Hygiene III
Caden Storts EMS/Fire Science for CCE IV
Scott Topper EMS/Fire Science for CCE `IV
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